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Dear Ms balziel
Thank you for your lebler.

I am sorry Lo recad of your concerns about our coverage of
the child abuse allegations alt the Chrisltchurch Civic Child

Ccare Cenlre.

1 undersland and respect ycur feelings for Lhe families in

your electorate who have been directly affected by this most

serious mat Ler,

e, Luo, had these concerns in mind when we made a
deliberate decision to withhold the slory Lor 24 hours
after [(irsl becowming aware of it. There is a limit,
however, Lo the Llime we can be expeclted Lo suppress news of
an incident of this magnitude.

The public’s qu]l Lo know (enshrined in Clause 14 of the

Bill of R]ghL s in which your p}‘QdQLLS';Ol played such a big
parl) mustl be 1ecognised as one jwportant consideration.

1 believe Lhal Television lew Zealand showed the utmost
restrajnl and responsibility in its reporting of the child
abuse alleyalions.

the release for 24 hours, it also
bolh Lhe Christchurch Council and
line o1 0800 number which

Quile aparl fiom delaying
urged, unsuccessfully,
Lthe local police Lo sel up a help

parents could uge.
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And you will have noticed that jmwedialely after the ilem
was broadcasl we took Lhe dnitialive in providing
information for parenls on uvhal sleps Lhey should take, or

nol Lake.

We always wvork closely with Lhe Police vhen ve cover news
slories in which they have an involvewent. 1t is our
experience thal the news wedia, generally, have developed a
very professional relationship willi the Police. We recognise
their necd on occasion lo wvilhhold information, and they
recoynise our obligation to the public interest.

In this vase ve are satisficd Lhat our cuverage in no way
prejudiced the police invesligyaltion.

In response Lo your question about vhelher TVIZ takes into
account the human consecquences and personal hurt of
individuals involved, the answer is, of course we do. But
in an evenl wvhere a large number of pecople arc involved it
is clearly not possible Lo suppress all information until
every single individual lhos been informed. By tnat time
innuendo and rumour (often false) would be rile. It is our
view tLhal the soundesl coutse is to come oul into the open
and publish what is known, for the benefil of those directly

involved and the public al larvge.

While I 1copecl your view Lhat Lhere may have been no need

Lto publicise this slory al all, 1 poinkt again to our

obligalion to serve the public’/s 1ight Lo Lnow.

Yours sincerely
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PApL HORRLS
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